

Curriculum Technical Review Committee Roll Call						
Date: 02/27/2023 Call to Order: 1:00 p.m.	Time: 1:00 p.m	n. to 4:00 p.m.	Location: Via Zoom Adjournment: 2:30 p.m.			
Curriculum Committee Attendees:	Janice Wilkins Dina Humble	Kay Dee Yarbrough Dyami Ruiz-Martinez	Bethany Tasaka Todd Heibel	Leticia Hector Melita Caldwell-Betties		
Guests:	Kimberly Jefferson (EDUC) Brandy Nelson (HUMSV)	Ty Simpson Melinda Moneymaker (HUMSV)	Anthony Ababat (ELEC) Mary Lawler	Jesse Chou (CS)		

Agenda Items			
VPI Report			
New Business			
Old Business			
Announcements and Public Comments			

Course Approval Action Items					
Course ID:	Originator:	Proposal Type:	Notes/Comments:	Voting:	
CS 150	J. Chou	New Course	Course will be added to a new certificate partnering with Amazon. HOLD at Tech Review pending updates to the course content, assignments, and the launching of the new certificate.	HOLD	
EDUC 200	K. Jefferson	New Course	Course will be added to the Elementary Teacher transfer degree, effective Fall 2024.	Forwarded	
ELEC 600	A. Ababat	New Course		Forwarded	
HUMSV 601	M. Moneymaker	New Course		Forwarded	

The Curriculum Committee recommends that the pre-requisites and co-requisites approved be re-evaluated in the next 2-3 years by the appropriate departments/programs to ensure student success. Note: Committee members are voting on all Proposals, Requisites, Advisories, and Distributed Education.



Curriculum Committee and Curriculum Technical Review - Agenda and Minutes

Course Approval Action Items					
Course ID:	Originator:	Proposal Type:	Notes/Comments:	Voting:	
MACH 010	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion	These courses are a part of the Industrial Maintenance Certificate. These courses have been offered for 4 years, but all have been cancelled. The department has been unsuccessful in finding teachers for the course. These courses are also difficult for students to take since they are low-unit and it will take a lot of time for them to graduate with this certificate. The content of these courses are also available in other MACH courses.		
MACH 014	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 016	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 018	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 020	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 024	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 026	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 028	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 029	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 030	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 032	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 034	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 050	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 052	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 054	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 058	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 060	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	

The Curriculum Committee recommends that the pre-requisites and co-requisites approved be re-evaluated in the next 2-3 years by the appropriate departments/programs to ensure student success. Note: Committee members are voting on all Proposals, Requisites, Advisories, and Distributed Education.



Curriculum Committee and Curriculum Technical Review - Agenda and Minutes

Course Approval Action Items					
Course ID:	Originator:	Proposal Type:	Notes/Comments:	Voting:	
MACH 061	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	
MACH 062	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	

Program Approval Action Items					
Program Title:	Originator:	Proposal Type:	Notes/Comments:	Voting:	
Industrial Maintenance Certificate	M. Caldwell-Betties	Deletion		Forwarded	

The Curriculum Committee recommends that the pre-requisites and co-requisites approved be re-evaluated in the next 2-3 years by the appropriate departments/programs to ensure student success. Note: Committee members are voting on all Proposals, Requisites, Advisories, and Distributed Education.